ECEIVE
MAY 0 1 202

CONTINUING CARE
CONTRACTS BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT
CHECKLIST

for
FISCAL YEAR ENDED:

2011

PROVIDER: Eskaton
FACILITY(IES): Eskaton Village-Carmichael

CONTACT PERSON: Eduard Boogaard
TELEPHONE NO.: _ (916) 334-0810

Your complete annual report must consist of 2 copies of all of the following:

v" This cover sheet.
v" Annual Provider Fee in the amount of: §_15.247.00
v’ Certification by the provider’s chief executive officer that:
o The reports are correct to the best of his/her knowledge.
o Each continuing care contract form in use or offered to new
residents
has been approved by the Department.
o The provider is maintaining the required liquid reserve and
refund
reserve , if applicable.
Evidence of the provider’s fidelity bond.
The provider’s audited financial statements, with an accompanying
certified
public accountant’s opinion thereon.
v’ The provider’s audited reserve reports (prepared on Department forms),
with an accompanying certified public accountant’s opinion thereon.
v" The provider’s “Continuing Care Retirement Community Disclosure
Statement” for each community.

AN



RE@EWE
MAY 0 1 2012

CONTINUING CARE
CONTRACTS BRANCH

Report of Indepandent Auditors and
Gonstlidated Financial Statements
with Supplemenial Schedules

Eskaton and Subsidiaries

As of and for the Years Ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010

MOSS-ADAMS w:»



CONTENTS

PAGE
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010:
Consolidated balance sheets 2
Consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets (deficit) 4
Consolidated statements of cash flows 6
Notes to consolidated financial statements 8
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011:
Eskaton and Subsidiaries consolidating schedules 30
Eskaton Properties, Inc. consolidating schedules 35
Eskaton consolidating schedules 40

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 (UNAUDITED):

Supplemental information - Social responsibility (unaudited) 44



ECEIVE]
MOSS-ADAMS .., MAY 0 1 2012

CONTINUING CARE
CONTRACTS BRANCH

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors of
Eskaton and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Eskaton and Subsidiaries (the
“Organization”) as of December 31, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets (deficit), and of cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. The consolidated financial
statements of the Organization as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 were audited by another
auditor whose opinion dated April 29, 2011, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Eskaton and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011, and the
consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of
Eskaton and Subsidiaries as a whole. The accompanying supplemental schedules of consolidating balance
sheets, consolidating schedule of operaticns and changes in net assets (deficit) and consolidating schedule
of cash flows as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, each for Eskaton and Subsidiaries, Eskaton
Properties, Inc. and Eskaton, are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

The supplemental information - social responsibility for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on it.
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San Francisco, California
April 27,2012
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands)

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited as to use

Investments

Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts

of $253in 2011 and $191 in 2010

Other receivables

Notes receivable

Inventories

Deposits and prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use, net of amount required for current liabilities
Investments
Property and equipment, net
Other assets:
Land available for sale
Due from liability insurer
Deferred financing costs, net
Associate member/resident/patient deposits
Other

Total assets

2011 2010

16,819 $ 16,409
3,297 3,530
42,116 42,631
6,523 7,492
1,538 2,381
274 530
221 222
707 532
71,495 73,727
9,401 8,995
922 901
117,896 115,625
1,050 3,693

2,261 -
1,893 1,861
4,954 5,301
716 417
10,874 11,272
210,588 $ 209,920

See accompanying notes.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
December 31, 2011 and 2010

See accompanying notes.

(in thousands)
Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) 2011 2010
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 36,949 4,138
Current portion of deferred revenue from unamortized
CCRC membership fees 2,132 2,131
Depasits on unoccupied CCRC units 161 368
Accounts payable 1,867 1,416
Accrued liabilities:
Payroll and payroll taxes 1,705 1,887
Vacation 1,523 1,610
Current portion of self-insured workers' compensation 2,593 2,120
Self-insured employee health plan 1,307 1,270
Interest 349 330
Cther 2,353 1,512
Lizbility related to terminated interest rate swap agreements 5191 12,574
Total current liabilities 56,130 29,356
Other liabilities:
Self-insured workers' compensation, net of current portion 1,845 1,359
Interest rate swap agreements 21,077 12,001
Unfunded pension obligation 6,489 6,113
Professional liability 3,591 1,167
Associate member/resident/patient deposits 4,955 5,301
Other 199 245
38,156 26,186
Long-tarm debt, less current maturities 115,748 147,038
Deferred revenue from unamortized
CCRC membership fees, net of current portion 17,587 19,705
Total liabilities 227,621 222,285
Net assets (deficit):
Unrestricted net assets (deficit) (17,823) (12,954)
Temporarily restricted net assets 280 92
Permanently restricted net assets 510 497
Total net assets (deficit) (17,033) (12,365)
Total labilities and net assets (deficit) $ 210,588 209,920
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(in thousands)

Unrestricted net assets (deficit):
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Net patient service revenue
Resident service revenue, including amortization of CCRC
membership fees 0f $2,132 in 2011 and $2,129 in 2010
Other, net

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses:

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Professional fees

Supplies

Purchased services

Ancillary costs

Utilities

Insurance and other

Depreciation

Interest and amortization

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Total operating expenses
Income from operations

Nonogerating revenue (expenses):
Investment (loss) income
Interest rate swap activities
Other

Total nonoperating revenue {expenses)

(Deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses

2011 2010
44,655  $ 43,950
53,975 49333

9,546 12,785
108,176 106,068
49,160 48,098
16,224 15,028
1,105 1,123
4,859 4,282
6,129 5,651
2,841 2,784
4,128 3,866
6,551 6,175
9,149 8,592
3,606 3,915
275 237
104,027 99,751
4,149 6,317
588 4,682
(5,049) (7,551)
(2,718) 9
(7,179) (2,860)
(3,030) 3,457

See accompanying notes,
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) (Continued)

Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands)
2011 2010
(Deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over
expenses (page 4) (3,030) 3,457
Net unrealized (losses) gains on other than trading securities (99) 54
Pension related changes other than net periodic pension cost (1,740) 841
Change in unrestricted net assets (deficit) (4,869} 4,352
Unresiricted net assets (deficit), beginning of year (12,954) (17,306)
Unrestricted net assets (deficit), end of year (17,823) (12,954)
Temperarily restricted net assets:
Contributions 273 83
Investment (loss) income (6) 38
Net assets released from restriction used for operations (79) (63)
[ncrease in temporarily restricted net assets 188 58
Temporarily restricted net assets, beginning of year 92 34
Temporarily restricted net assets, end of year 280 92
Permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions of endowments 14 10
Change in assets keld in trust by others (1) 6
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 13 16
Permanently restricted net assets, beginning of year 497 481
Permanently restricted net assets, end of year 510 497
Change in net assets (deficit) (4,668) 4,426
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year (12,365) (16,791)
Net aszets (deficit), end of year (17,033) (12,365)

See accompanying notes.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands)

Cash flowss from operating activities:
Change in net assets {deficit)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets {deficit) to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Amortization of CCRC membership fees

Net realized and unrealized gains on assets limited as to use
Net realized and unrealized losses (gains) on investments
Valuation adjustment on land available for sale

Pension related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Proceeds from permanently restricted contributions
CCRC resale proceeds

Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipment
Change in receivables

Change in inventories

Change in deposits and prepaid expenses

Change in other assets

Change in accounts payable

Change in accrued liabilities

Change in unfunded pension obligation

Change in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of assets limited as to use
Proceeds from sales of assets limited as to use
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchase of FountainWood Lodge
Acquisition of FountainWood Lodge goodwill
Expenditures for property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Payments received on notes receivable

Net cash used in investing activities

2011 2010
(4,668) 4,426
9,149 8,592
650 871
(2,132) (2,129)
(378) (195)
691 (3,437)
2,643 -
1,740 (841)
1,693 4,118
275 237
(19 (10)
4,668 6,282
1 )
1,537 (1,116)
1 (1)
(175) 431
(1,713) 58
451 (127)
4,011 590
(1,364) (553)
(392) (126)
16,674 17,039
(39,664) (40,101)
39,869 38,799
(19,961) (36,545)
19,764 35,347
(8,503) -
(500 -
(3,518) (3.982)
- 16
256 688
(12,257) (5.778)

See accompanying notes.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(in thousands)
2011 2010
Cash flows from financing activities:
CCRC resale disbursements $ (4,653) $ (6,233)
Change in deposits on unoccupied CCRC units (207) 146
Proceeds from permanently restricted contributions 14 10
Proceeds from long-term borrowing 5,750 -
Principal payments on long-term debt (4,229) (3,068)
Debt issuance costs (682) (213)
Net cash used in financing activities (4,007) (9,358)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 410 1,903
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 16,409 14,506
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 16,819 $ 16,409
Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest $ 2,937 $ 3,039

See accompanying notes.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the following:

Eskaton - Eskaton is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation, which was formed in 1967. Eskaton's primary
mission is to enhance the quality of life of seniors through innovative health, housing, and social services. Eskaton is the
sole corporate member of Eskaton Properties, Inc. (EPI), Eskaton Gold River Lodge (EGRL), Eskaton Village-Grass Valley
(EVGV), Eskaton Village-Roseville (EVR), and Eskaton Foundation and the sole stockholder of Livable Design (LD) and
California Healthcare Consultants (CHC). Eskaton also operates adult day healthcare services and various community
service programs.

EPI - EPI is a not-for-profit 501{c)(3) California corporation that operates skilled nursing care centers and retirement
housing communities, home health services, a continuing care retirement community, and a business services group
which provides financial and managerial support to all Eskaton operations. EPI also manages retirement housing
communities owned by third parties.

EGRL - EGRL is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation that operates a 95-apartment assisted living community
in Gold River, California.

EVGV - EVGV is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation that operates a 57-apartment assisted living and 80-
apartment independent living with services community in Grass Valley, California.

EVR - EVR is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation that operates a 96-apartment assisted living community in
Roseville, California.

Eskaton Village-Placerville, LLC (EVP) - EVP is a California limited liability corporation that operates a 64-apartment
assisted living community in Placerville, California.

Eskaton Foundation - Eskaton Foundation is a not-for-profit 501(c}(3) California corporation whose purpose is to raise
funds for the benefit of Eskaton programs.

LD - LD is a taxable subsidiary and sells a certification program for home designs for older adults to various home
builders.

CHC - CHC is a taxable subsidiary that leases employees to communities owned by third parties.
All material intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Eskaton is subject to certain risks, including maintaining occupancy in its facilities, sustaining its debt structure, the interest rate
envircnment, potential competition, reliance on key individuals, and uncertainty of future profitability. The ability of Eskaton to
generate sufficient revenues depends in large part upon sustaining occupancy of its facilities. The ability of Eskaton to maintain
substantial occupancy at its facilities depends to some extent on factors outside its control, including the availability of alternative
housing opportunities and future economic and other conditions which are unpredictable. Certain of Eskaton's affiliates that are
not members of Eskaton's Obligated Group have financed projects through the issuance of variable rate demand bonds supported
by barnk letters of credit. As described in Note 8, such affiliates have each previously failed to meet minimum levels of occupancy as
of certain dates required under agreements with the banks providing such letters of credit which has required Eskaton to obtain
amendments to the minimum occupancy levels. Occupancy levels for these affiliates in 2011 and 2010 are in excess of the amended
minimums. Eskaton will need to either renew its bank letter of credit arrangements related to its variable rate demand bonds as
the letters of credit expire beginning in 2012, or otherwisz refinance these bonds.

Managament currently expects that the organization will be able to generate sufficient funds from operations to pay it obligations
as they come due and maintain compliance with its debt covenants. Management has developed plans for renewing its bank letter
of credit arrangements or otherwise refinancing its variable rate demand bonds. However, an inability to maintain occupancy of its
facilities, adverse changes in the interest rate environment, the effects of competition or other unforeseen events could adversely
affect the revenues and financial condition of Eskaton. Additionally, no assurance can be given regarding the timing or ultimate
success of obtaining renewals of letters of credit or refinancing plans.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PGLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank and short-term money market accounts. The carrying
amourits at face value approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Investments - Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are
reportad at fair value. Management has elected to carry alternative investments under the fair value option. Investment income or
loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in the (deficiency)
excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses.

Assets limited as to use - Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under bond indenture agreements, assets
restricted by donor for financial assistance to residents of Eskaton communities, and assets held by banks as collateral securing
standby letters of credit. Assets limited as to use are reported at fair value.

Property and equipment — Property and equipment are stated at cost. Interest capitalized (net of investment income from bond
proceeds) in connection with the construction of plant and equipment is recorded as part of the cost of the constructed asset to
which it relates and is amortized over the asset's useful life. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
estimated useful lives of property and equipment as follows:

Land improvements 10 to 20 years
Buildings and improvements 15 to 40 years
Equipment 5to 20 years

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, and are excluded from the
(deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash
or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations
about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported as net assets released
from restriction when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Impairment of long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be disposed of — Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. Land available for sale is
recorded in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value in accordance with ASC 820. The fair value estimate was performed by a
third-party specialist using unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and were therefore classified
within Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy. During 2011 Eskaton recorded a loss valuation adjustment on land available for sale of
approximately $2.6 million. During 2010 there was no impairment of long-lived assets.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The follcwing tables reconcile the beginning and ending balances of land available for sale recognized in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements in other income (loss) using significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs:

Land Available for
Sale
Balance, January 1, 2011 $ 3,693
Total valuation adjustment
Included in (deficiency) excess of revenues, gains,
and other support over expenses (2,643)
Included in changes in unrestricted net assets (deficit) -
Purchases .
Sales -
Transfers in and/or out of Level IIl -
Balance, December 31, 2011 $ 1,050

There was no activity or adjustments to the land available for sale during the year ended December 31, 2010.

Continuing Care Retirement Community (CCRC) membership fees — Eskaton owns and operates a CCRC known as Eskaton
Village Carmichael (EVC) located on 37 acres in Carmichael, California. EVC membership fees, which were paid by the initial
resident of each housing unit upon entering into a resalable continuing care contract, were recorded as deferred revenue. Such
deferrad revenue is amortized to income using the straight-line method over the estimated remaining life of the facility. Eskaton's
share of appreciation in excess of the original membership fee amount earned upon the resale of a membership from one resident
to another qualified individual is recorded as deferred revenue and is amortized to income using the straight-line method over the
estimated remaining life of the facility. Transfer fees earned upon the resale of a membership are recorded as revenue in the period
earnec.

Self-insured employee health and workers' compensation - The provisions for estimated self-insured employee health and
workers' compensation include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Derivative instruments - Eskaton has entered into various swap agreements to manage interest rate risk on its bonds. Swaps are
contracts to exchange, for a period of time, the investment performance of one underlying instrument for the investment
performance of another instrument without exchanging the instruments themselves. Eskaton entered into these agreements to
mitigate cash flow and fair value risks related to changes in interest rates.

Eskatcn records in its consolidated balance sheets the estimated fair value of swaps at the balance sheet date. Because the
derivatives have not been designated as hedges for accounting purposes, changes in the fair value of swaps are included in
nonoperating revenue and expense in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets (deficit).

Deferred financing costs - Deferred financing costs are amortized over the period the obligation is expected to be outstanding or
the life of bank letter of credit agreements associated with variable rate demand bonds, whichever is shorter. Amortization is
calculated using the straight-line method, which is not materially different from using the effective interest method. Amortization
of deferred financing costs is included as a component of interest expense.

Obligation to provide future services - Management annually calculates the present value of the net cost (difference between
cost to operate and maintenance fees charged) of future services and use of the CCRC to be provided to current residents and
compares the amount with the balance of deferred revenue from unamortized CCRC membership fees. If the present value of the
net cost of future services and use of the CCRC exceeds the deferred revenue from unamortized CCRC membership fees, a liability is
recorded with the corresponding charge to income. No liability was recorded at December 31, 2011 or 2010.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by Eskaton has been limited by
donors for a specific time period or purpose.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets are those whose use by Eskaton has been restricted by
donors to be maintained by Eskaton in perpetuity. The Board of Directors has interpreted California’s enacted Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act ("UPMIFA") as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of permanently restricted donations absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation,
Eskaton classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated, (b) the original value of subsequent
gifts, and (c} accumulations to the permanently restricted fund made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. Generally, the donors of these assets permit Eskaton to use all or part
of the investment return on these assets and the donor agreements allow Eskaton to appropriate for distribution each year 5
percent of its endowment fund’s prior year average fair value. Unrealized gains and investment income allocated to the
permanently restricted fund are classified as temporarily restricted net assets, as supported by the associated agreements, until
those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by Eskaton in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
UPMIFA. In the absence of donor stipulations or law to the contrary, losses on the investments of a donor-restricted endowment
fund shall reduce temporarily restricted net assets to the extent that donor-imposed temporary restrictions on net appreciation of
the fund have not been met before a loss occurs. Any remaining loss shall reduce unrestricted net assets.

Net patient service revenue - Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered.

Resident service revenue - Residential units are charged a monthly accommodation fee. Additional fees are charged for services
rendered in the assisted living and skilled nursing facilities, of which a significant portion may be defrayed by coverage under a
long-tarm care group insurance policy.

Donated services and materials — A number of volunteers donate significant amounts of time to advance Eskaton's program
objectives. No amounts are reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for donated services since no objective
basis is available to measure the value of such services.

Eskatcn records the donation of materials when an objective basis is available to measure the value of those donations and when
the materials would be purchased if they were not donated. These amounts are recorded as contribution revenues and as expenses.

(Deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses - The consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets (deficit) include (deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets (deficit), which are excluded from (deficiency) excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses,
include changes in net unrealized gains and losses on other than trading securities and pension related changes other than net
periodic pension cost.

Advertising - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and included in purchased services expenses. Advertising expense was
$513,100 and $439,678 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Income taxes - Eskaton, EPI, EGRL, EVGV, EVR, EVP, and Eskaton Foundation are exempt from income taxes under Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code as organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) and applicable state regulations, except for federal
and state tax on income resulting from unrelated business income. LD and CHC are taxable entities; however, income taxes for
these entities are not significant to the consolidated financial statements.

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740, Income Taxes, prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute
for financial statement disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. Recognition of a tax position is
determined when it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, including
resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes. A tax position that meets the more likely than not recognition threshold is
measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing
authority.

Use of management’s estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reportsd amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair value measurements — ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure, prescribes fair value measurements and
disclosures for financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements. ASC Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. ASC Topic 820 also establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements (notes 4 & 5).

Recent accounting pronouncements - In August 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance
Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), which clarifies that a healthcare entity should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim
liability. Eskaton adopted ASU 2010-24 in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2011. The adoption did not have a material impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-23, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure (ASU
2010-23), which requires that cost be used as a measurement for charity care disclosure purposes and that cost be identified as the
direct and indirect costs of providing the charity care. It also requires disclosure of the method used to identify or determine such
costs. Eskaton adopted ASU 2010-23 in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2011. The adoption did not have a material impact on
the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 2011
presentation.

NOTE 3 - THIRD-PARTY PAYORS

Eskaton has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to Eskaton at amounts different from its established
rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

e Medicare - Skilled nursing services provided to Medicare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under the Prospective
Payment System. Eskaton is reimbursed under this system on a per diem rate depending on each patient category, which
is determined by the Resource Utilization Groups (RUG) system. Home health visits rendered to Medicare program
beneficiaries are reimbursed under the Prospective Payment System. Eskaton is reimbursed under this system on a per
60-day case rate depending on each patient category, which is detemiined by the Home Health Resource Groups (HHRG)
system.

e  Medi-Cal - Skilled nursing services and home health visits rendered to Medi-Cal program beneficiaries are reimbursed
under prospectively determined per diem or per visit rates.

e  Other - Eskaton has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance
organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to Eskaton under these agreements includes
prospectively determined daily rates and discounts from established charges.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE AND INVESTMENTS

Assets limited as to use — Assets limited as to use that are required for obligations classified as current liabilities are reported in
current assets. The composition of assets limited as to use, stated at fair value, as of December 31 is set forth in the following table
(in thousands):

2011 2010
Required under bond indenture agreements for escrow, principal,
interest, reserves, and insurance, held by trustee:
Cash and short-term investments $ 2,071 $ 2,409
U.S. Treasury notes, government securities, and other
corporate debt securities 7,490 6,982
9,561 9,391
Investments restricted by donors:
Cash and short-term investments 20 28
Mutual funds 479 476
499 504
Required to secure stand-by letters of credit supporting the self-insured
workers' compensation program and the Eskaton Retirement Plan,
held by the issuing bank:
Cash and short-term investments 2,638 2,630
12,698 12,525
Less current portion 3,297 3,530

$ 9,401 $ 8,995

Investments - Investments, at fair value, at December 31 include the following (in thousands):

2011 2010
Corporate reserves for capital replacement, liquidity, and growth:
Cash and short-term investments $ 2,641 $ 2,673
U.S. Treasury notes, government securities,
and other corporate debt securities 3,980 4,130
Equity securities 13,336 16,653
Mutual funds 18,016 15,462
Alternative investments 4,143 3,713
42,116 42,631
Board designated Eskaton Foundation Endowment:
Cash and short-term investments 48 56
Mutual funds 874 845
922 901
43,038 43,532
Less current portion 42,116 42,631
$ 922 $ 901
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ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The
three lzvels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets ar liabilities that Eskaton has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement, in its entirety.

The fair values of the financial instruments as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, represent management's best estimates of the
amounts that would be received to sell those assets or that would be paid to transfer those liabilities in an orderly transaction
between market participants at that date. Those fair value measurements maximize the use of observable inputs. However, in
situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date, the fair value measurement
reflects management's own judgments about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
Those judgments are developed by management based on the best information available in the circumstances.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents - The carrying amounts at face value approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these
instruments.

Marketable investment securities - Marketable equity securities, debt securities, and mutual funds are measured using quoted
market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held.

Alternative investment securities ~ Management has elected to carry alternative investments at fair value under the fair value
option. The fair value of alternative investments has been determined using net asset value as a practical expedient.
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Investments by level at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows (in thousands):

Fair value measurements at reporting date using

Quoted prices Significant
in active markets other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
December 31, assets inputs inputs
2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
Investments (including assets
limited as to use):
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4 $ 4 $ - $
Certificates of deposits 4,190 - 4,190 -
Money market funds 3,224 3,224 - -
Common stock 13,336 13,336 -
Mutual funds 19,36¢ 19,369 -
U.S. Government securities 4,09C - 4,090
U.S. Government bonds 3,059 . 3,059
Other government bonds 3,001 - 3,001 -
Corporate bonds 1,320 - 1,320 -
Alternative investments 4,143 - - 4,143
Total $ 55,736 $ 35,933 $ 15,660 $ 4,143

Fair value measurements at reporting date using

Quoted prices Significant
in active markets other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
December 31, assets inputs inputs
2010 {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments (including assets
limited as to use):
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5 $ 5 $ - $ -
Certificates of deposits 4,015 - 4,015 -
Money market funds 3,775 3,775 -
Common stock 12,287 12,287 -
Mutual funds 21,15t 21,151 -
U.S. Government securities 3,852 - 3,852
U.S. Government bonds 4,512 - 4,512
Other government bonds 2,645 - 2,645 -
Ccrporate bonds 103 - 103 -
Alternative investments 3,712 - - 3,712
Total $ 56,057 $ 37,218 $ 15,127 $ 3,712
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The fellowing table presents Eskaton's alternative investments measured at estimated fair value as of December 31, 2011 and 2010
(in thousands):

Balance as of Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Description December 31, 2011 commitments frequency notice period
Hedge funds (i) $ 2,305 $ - Quarterly 95 days
Hedge funds (ii) 1,838 . Annually 60 days
Total $ 4,143 $ -

Balance as of Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Description December 31, 2019 commitments frequency notice period
Hedge funds (i) $ 2,002 $ - Quarterly 95 days
Hedge funds (ii) 1,711 - Annually 60 days
Total $ 3,713 $ -

(i) Hadge funds in this category were established for the purpose of achieving capital appreciation through a multi-manager,
multi-strategy investment approach while maintaining a low level of volatility. The hedge funds implement their investment
programs through investments in individually managed accounts, private investment funds, and affiliated funds.

(i) Hedge funds in this category were established for the purpose of achieving consistent, positive returns, which are not
dependent upon a rising equity market, while attempting to reduce risk and volatility. The hedge funds invest with other
hedge funds and other experienced portfolio managers or otherwise utilize the services of investment advisors or other
investment managers employing a variety of trading styles or strategies, including, but not limited to, direct lending,
convertible arbitrage, merger or risk arbitrage and other event-driven investing, distressed and long/short credit, long/short
equity, multi-strategy, and other relative value strategies. The hedge funds have a one-year initial lock-up period subsequent
te the initial subscription, which expired on November 1, 2011.
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The following tables reconcile the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value measurements recognized in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements using significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs:

Balance, January 1, 2011
Total realized and unrealized gains and losses
Included in {deficiency) excess of revenues, gains,
and other support over expenses
Included in changes in unrestricted net assets (deficits)

Purchases
Sales

Transfers in and/or out of Level IIl

Balance, December 31, 2011

Balance, January 1, 2010
Total realized and unrealized gains and losses
Included in (deficiency) excess of revenues, gains,
and other support over expenses
Inzluded in changes in unrestricted net assets (deficits)

Purchases
Sales

Transfers in and/or out of Level III

Balance, December 31, 2010

Hedge funds (i) Hedge funds (ii)
$ 2,001 $ 1,711
(32) 27
335 100

$ 2,305

1,838

Hedge funds (i) Hedpe funds (ii)

$ - $ -
1 11
2,000 1,700
$ 2,001 $ 1711

Investment income (loss), expenses, and gains (losses) for assets limited as to use, cash equivalents, and investments are
comprised of the following for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

Income (loss):

Interest and dividend income

Realized gains on sales of securities

Unrealized losses on trading securities
and alternative investments

Less invastment expenses

Total investment (loss) income:

Year ended December 31, 2011

Obligated
Group Nonobligated Total

$ 1,081 25 1,106
904 52 956

(1,146) - (1,146)

839 77 916

327 1 328

3 512 76 588
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Year ended December 31, 2010

Obligated
Group Nonobligated Total
Income:
Interest and dividend income 3 1,377 $ 85 $ 1,462
Realized gains on sales of securities 1,004 23 1,027
Unrealized gains (losses) on trading securities
and alternative investments 2,555 (60) 2,495
4,936 48 4,984
Less investment expenses 301 1 302
Tctal investment income: $ 4,635 $ 47 $ 4,682

NOTE 5 - DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Eskaton has interest rate swap derivative instruments (swaps) to manage its exposure on its debt instruments. By using derivative
instruments, Eskaton exposes itself to credit risk and termination risk.

Credit risk exists because Eskaton is dependent upon the interest rate swap counterparty to meet its obligations under the
agreement. This risk is measured by the cost associated with replacing the agreement, not by the notional amount of the
agreement. At inception, the swap's replacement cost, or fair market value, is close to zero. If interest rates change such that the fair
market value of the swap is positive, Eskaton's exposure to the swap counterparty increases, as the cost of replacing the agreement
increases. If the fair market value decreases, Eskaton’s exposure to the swap counterparty decreases. Eskaton minimizes the credit
risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions with high quality counterparties whose credit rating is higher than
A2/A

Termination risk is the risk that a swap will be terminated by the swap counterparty before maturity and Eskaton, due to adverse
market conditions, will be forced to make a cash termination payment to the counterparty. The termination risk associated with
swaps is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the market value sensitivity Eskaton is willing to accept.
Termination risk is also mitigated by allowing only Eskaton to have voluntary termination rights and allowing the swap
counterparty to terminate only under specific ratings downgrade triggers of Eskaton.

The estimated fair values of derivative instruments have been determined using Level 2 inputs including available market
information and valuation methodologies. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair values of these derivatives were recorded in
the consolidated balance sheets at net liabilities of $21.1 million and $12.0 million, respectively. The credit risk assumption, as
required under ASC Topic 820, reduced Eskaton’s interest rate swap liability by $2.9 million and $0.8 million in 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Interest rate swap agreements for variable-rate debt - Eskaton has issued variable-rate debt to refinance various debt
issuances and finance capital improvements. The variable-rate debt obligations expose Eskaton to variability in interest payments
due to changes in interest rates. Management believes it is prudent to limit the variability of a portion of its interest payments. To
meet this objective, management entered into swap agreements to manage fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate
risk. These swaps effectively changed the variable-rate cash flow exposure on the debt obligations to fixed-rate cash flows. Under
the terms of the swaps, Eskaton makes fixed interest rate payments and receives variable interest rate payments, thereby creating
the equivalent of fixed-rate debt. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, Eskaton was party to swap agreements with an aggregate
notional principal amount of $89.2 million and $91.0 million, respectively.

Terminated interest rate swap agreements with Lehman Brothers - Eskaton held six interest rate swap agreements with
Lehman Brothers Special Financing Inc. (Lehman) at the time Lehman declared bankruptcy in 2008, Lehman's bankruptcy was an
event of default under the swap agreements providing Eskaton various rights as the nondefaulting party to the agreements.
Eskaton subsequently exercised its rights under the agreements and terminated all six of its swaps with Lehman effective
November 25, 2008. At the effective date of termination, the fair value of the net liability position of Eskaton to Lehman was
approximately $12.6 million.
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In accordance with the terms of the swap agreements, Eskaton conducted a bid process with alternative counterparties to
determine the market value of the swaps based on terms of an acceptance of assignment from replacement counterparties. Due to
the absence of any bids from alternative counterparties for the swap agreements, Eskaton retained a consultant to perform a loss-
method valuation of the swaps based on a reasonable estimate of what a replacement swap with different terms might cost,
adjusted for the differences in terms from the existing swaps. The loss-method valuation resulted in a net receivable position of
Eskatcn from Lehman of approximately $7.9 million. Eskaton filed the appropriate settlement amount notices with Lehman but did
not recognize a receivable for the $7.9 million from Lehman due to its bankruptcy filing status.

In accordance with the alternative dispute resolution (ADR) process established by the United States Bankruptcy Court, Southern
District of New York, Lehman filed a Derivatives ADR Notice on February 4, 2011 with a settlement demand in the amount of $15.1
million. Eskaton filed a Response to Derivatives ADR Notice on March 21, 2011 denying the settlement demand. On April 5, 2011,
Lehman replied to Eskaton's response to derivatives ADR notice and revised their settlement demand to $13.4 million due to an
error in its original calculation. Mediation commenced ir. August 2011 in accordance with the ADR process and a settlement was
reached in December 2011. In accordance with the termination settlement agreement, Eskaton made a payment to Lehman of
approximately $5.2 million on January 5, 2012 as full settlement of all interest rate swap agreement claims between the parties.
Accordingly, Eskaton reduced its liability related to terminated interest rate swap agreements from approximately $12.6 million to
approximately $5.2 million and recognized a gain on settlement of approximately $7.4 million which is included in interest rate
swap zctivities in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets (deficit) for the year ended December 31,
2011

Interest rate swap activities - Interest rate swap activities recognized as a change in total revenues, gains, and other support for
the yezrs ended December 31 consist of the following (in thousands):

2011 2010
Obligated Group:
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap agreements
for variable-rate debt $ (6,345) $ (2,739)
Gain on settlement of terminated swaps 7,759 -
Nonobligated:
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap agreements
for variable-rate debt (2,731) (1,379)
Loss on settlement of terminated swaps (376) -
Net unrealized loss on interest rate swap
agreements (including terminated swaps) (1,693) (4,118)
Obligated Group:
Net payments on interest rate swap agreements (2,131) (2,200)
Nonobligated:
Net payments on interest rate swap agreements (1,225) (1,233)
Total interest rate swap activities )
(including terminated swaps}) $ (5,049) $ (7,551)
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NOTE 6 -~ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31 consists of the following (in thousands):

2011 2010

Land $ 16,254 14,878
Land improvements 16,859 16,813
Buildirgs and improvements 168,086 160,799
Equipment 23,062 20,101
224,261 212,591

Accumaulated depreciation (107,083) (97.947)
117,178 114,644

Construction in progress 718 381
Property and equipment, net $ 117,896 115,025

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, no interest was capitalized.
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NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-iarm debt at December 31 consists of the following {in thousands):

2011 2010

Obligzted Group:

Series 2008A Tax-Exempt Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Series 2008A Bonds) due 2029, principal due in annual installments and
variable interest due monthly (0.10% and 0.35% at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively); supported by direct-pay irrevocable bank letter of
credit; secured by deeds of trust. $ 20,750 $ 21,500

Series 2008B Tax-Exempt Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Series 2008B Bonds) due 2035, principal due in annual installments and
variable interest due monthly (0.10% and 0.39% at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively); supported by direct-pay irrevocable bank letter of
credit; secured by deeds of trust. 44,720 45,790

Series 2007 Taxzble Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Eonds (Series 2007
Granite Bay Bonds) due 2037, principal due in annual installments and
variable interest due monthly (0.35% and 0.60% at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively); supported by direct-pay irrevocable bank letter of
credit; secured by deeds of trust. 11,655 11,830

Series 1999 Tax-Exempt Convertible Certificates of Participation Select
Auction Variable-Rate Securities (Series 1999 Certificates) due 2029;
principal due in annual installments and variable interest due every 35 days
(081% and 0.78% at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively); insured
by ACA Financial Guaranty and wrapped with insurance by Radian Asset
Assurance; secured by deeds of trust. 33,100 34,100

Other notes, due through 2013 3,028 3,571
Nonotligated:

Series 2007 Tax-Exempt Variable-Rate Demand Reverue Bonds (Series
2007 Placerville Bonds) due 2038, principal due in annual installments
commencing in 2011 and variable interest due monthly (0.14% and 0.39%
at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively); supperted by direct-pay
irrevocable bank letter of credit; secured by deed of trust. 12,540 12,750

Series 2006 Tax-Exempt Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds (Series
200¢€ Bonds) due 2037, principal due in annual installments commencing in
2010 and variable interest due monthly (2.00% and 0.38% at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively); supported by direct-pay irrevocable bank
letter of credit, secured by deed of trust. 21,250 21,635

Other notes, due through 2014 5,654 -

152,697 151,176
Less current maturities 36,949 4,138

$ 115,748 $ 147,038

Page 21



ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, Eskaton was comprised of the entities described in Note 1. Pursuant to a Master Indenture and
related agreements, the Eskaton Properties Incorporated Obligated Group (Obligated Group) is comprised of EPI, EVGV, and EGRL
(see Schedule 1).

Maturities (as calculated based on the following paragraph) of long-term debt are as follows (in thousands):

Year ending December 31:

2012 $ 36,949
2013 6,388
2014 79,260
2015 1,250
2016 1,300
Thereafter 27,550

$ 152,697

Eskaton calculated the above maturities of long-term debt as if the variable rate demand bonds were put by the holders and not
successfully remarketed or refinanced and were required to be repaid under an accelerated schedule in accordance with the terms
of the related bank letters of credit. If the bonds are put by the investors, the bonds are immediately redeemed by the bank for the
benefit of the investors, and if the remarketing agent is unable to remarket the bonds, or if Eskaton is unable to refinance the
bonds, then Eskaton is required to repay the bank under an accelerated schedule of installment payments and/or in a balloon
payment upon the expiration date of the letter of credit agreement.

The total amount of long-term debt supported by letter of credit agreements at December 31, 2011 was approximately
$111 million. Eskaton pays fees on each letter of credit facility, which range from 0.75% to 1.50% per annum.

Interest expense related to long-term debt for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, comprises the following (in
thousands):

2011 2010
Obligaied Group:
Interast on bonds and notes $ 552 $ 733
Letter of credit and other financing fees 1,467 1,648
Amortization of debt issuance costs 426 628
Nonolligated:
Interest on bonds and notes 359 103
Leiter of credit and other financing fees 578 560
Amortization of debt issuance costs 224 243
$ 3,606 $ 3,915
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Under the terms of the Series 2008A Bonds, Series 2008B Bonds, Series 2007 Placerville Bonds, Series 2007 Granite Bay Bonds,
Series 2006 Bonds, and Series 1999 Certificates, Eskaton is required to maintain certain deposits with a trustee. Such deposits are
included in assets limited as to use. The Master Indenture (Series 2008A Bonds, Series 2008B Bonds, Series 2007 Granite Bay
Bonds, and Series 1999 Certificates) and the bank letters of credit (Series 2Z008A Bonds, Series 2008B Bonds, Series 2007
Placerville Bonds, Series 2007 Granite Bay Bonds, and Series 2006 Bonds} contain restrictive covenants that require, among other
things, that Eskaton maintain specified debt service coverage ratios and days cash on hand ratios and include certain requirements
regarding the management of revenues. The Master Indenture and the bank letters of credit also place limits on the incurrence of
additional borrowings as long as the bonds or certificates are outstanding. The bank letters of credit and remarketing agreements
require Eskaton to report material adverse changes. The remaining Series 1999 Certificates are insured by the ACA Financial
Guaranty Corporation and wrapped with insurance by Radian Asset Assurance. The Series 2006 Bonds are secured by a bank letter
of crecit with KBC Bank N.V. expiring May 15, 2012, The Series 2007 Granite Bay Bonds, which were previously secured by a bank
letter of credit with KBC Bank N.V. through March 31, 2011, are now secured by a bank letter of credit with U.S. Bank, N.A, expiring
March 31, 2014. The Series 2008B Bonds, which were previously secured by a bank letter of credit with Bank of America, N.A.
through March 31, 2011, are now secured by a bank letter of credit with U.S. Bank, N.A. expiring March 31, 2014, The Series 2008A
Bonds are secured by a bank letter of credit with U.S. Bank, N.A. expiring March 31, 2014. The Series 2007 Placerville Bonds are
secured by a bank letter of credit with Bank of America, N.A. expiring August 2, 2012.

Long-term debt is carried at amortized cost. The fair value of Eskaton's long-term debt is estimated to equal its carrying value
based on Level 2 inputs, such as the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to Eskaton
for debt of the same remaining maturities.

The Obligated Group has entered into support agreements in favor of banks providing letters of credit to certain affiliates that are
not maembers of the Obligated Group. The Obligated Group advanced a total of $1,000,000 and $600,000 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively, pursuant to the support agreements.

EVR's letter of credit agreement associated with the Series 2006 Bonds contains a covenant related to minimum occupancy. The
EVR minimum occupancy covenant was violated effective September 30, 2010, triggering the need for management to file a report
with the letter of credit provider, which was done in October 2010. If the minimum occupancy covenant at December 31, 2010
were also violated (for a second consecutive quarter) an event of default would have occurred, which may have caused the
acceleration of payments of the associated debt. In December 2010, EVR and the letter of credit provider amended the Series 2006
Bonds letter of credit agreement and modified the December 31, 2010 and future minimum occupancy covenants. Management
expects that the occupancy of the facility will remain in excess of the minimum occupancy levels required by the letter of credit
agreement, as amended, for the foreseeable future, but there can be no assurance of continuing compliance.

EVP's letter of credit agreement associated with the Series 2007 Placerville Bonds contains a covenant related to minimum
occupancy of the facility. The EVP minimum occupancy covenant was violated effective September 30, 2010, which constituted an
event of default. In October 2010, EVP and the letter of credit provider amended the Series 2007 Placerville Bonds letter of credit
agreement and modified the September 30, 2010 and future minimum occupancy covenants such that EVP is, and has been, in
compliance with the minimum occupancy level. Management expects that the occupancy of the facility will remain in excess of the
minimum occupancy levels required by the letter of credit agreement, as amended, for the foreseeable future, but there can be no
assurance of continuing compliance.

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS

Eskatcn has a defined benefit cash balance pension plan whereby a participant's monthly rate of retirement benefits shall equal
one tvielfth of the amount determined in accordance with the Plan provisions. A participant may elect an optional form of benefit,
including a single lump-sum payment. The Eskaton Retirement Plan covers all employees of Eskaton, EPI, EGRL, EVGV, EVR, EVP,
Eskaton Foundation, and LD who have attained the age of 21 after completion of one year of service in which the employee
completes 1,000 hours of service. The Plan requires five benefit years to vest. Contributions of $3,308,000 and $2,476,000 were
made for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Eskaton is party to an irrevocable standby letter of credit totaling $3,155,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, with the Eskaton
Retirement Plan named as beneficiary. The standby letter of credit supports restricted distributions (amounts distributed as lump
sums in excess of amounts that would have been distributed as annuity payments) to 4 of the top 25 retirees of the Plan. The stand-
by letter of credit would only be called upon in the event that Eskaton terminated the Plan and assets were insufficient to meet the
Plan liabilities. Management has no plans to terminate th2 Plan and thus performance is not expected to be required. Management
is therzfore of the opinion that the fair value of this instrument is zero.

Page 23



ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Eskaton also maintains a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) that provides supplemental funds for retirement or
death for selected key employees of Eskaton in the event that the Eskaton Retirement Plan benefits of such individuals are less than
the specified target. The SERP is a nonqualified plan intended to meet the requirements of an ineligible deferred compensation plan
as described in Section 457(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The benefit under the SERP is offset by certain portions of the
Eskaten Retirement Plan. It is expected over time that the benefits payable from the SERP will be nearly completely offset by the
cash bzlance pension plan.

The following table sets forth the plan’s benefit obligations, fair value of assets, and funded status at December 31, 2011 and 2010
(in theusands):

Eskaton Retirement Plan SERP
2011 2010 2011 2010
Benefit obligation $ 23,501 $ 21,119 $ - $ 339
Fair value of assets 17,614 15,345 -
Funded status at end of year
(liabilities recognized in consolidated
balance sheets) $ i5,887) $ (5,774) $ - $ (339)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plan was $23,234,000 and $20,908,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respeciively. Net periodic benefit cost recognized and other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations is excluded from
(deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses in 2011 and 2010 and were as follows (in thousands):

Eskaton Retirement Plan SERP
2011 2010 2011 2010
Net periodic benefit cost recognized $ 1,807 $ 1,877 $ - $ 47
Other changes in plan assets and
berefit obligations recognized in
accumulated unrestricted net
assets {deficit):
Net actuarial (loss) gain 1,611 (641) - 75
Prior service cost 3 (239) - (36)
Total recognized in accumulated
unrestricted net assets {deficit) 1,614 (880) - 39
Total recognized in net periodic
benefit cost and accumulated
unrestricted net assets (deficit} $ 3,421 $ 997 $ - $ 86

The net ioss and prior service cost for the Eskaton Retirement Plan that will be amortized from unrestricted net assets {deficit) into
net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $897,000 and $158,000, respectively. The net gain and prior service cost for the

SERP that will be amortized from unrestricted net assets (deficit) into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $3,000
and $0, respectively.

Weighted average assumptions used are as follows:

Eskaton Retirement Plan SERP
2011 2010 2011 2010
Discount rate - benefit obligation 4.30% 5.20% 4.30% 5.20%
Discount rate - benefit cost 520% 5.70% 5.20% 5.70%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 750% 8.50% n/a n/a
Rate of compensation increase 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%
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Eskaton's expected rate of return on plan assets is based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the returns on individual
asset categories. The return is based exclusively on historical returns, without adjustments.

The following table summarizes benefit costs, employer contributions, settlement payments, and benefits paid during 2011 and
2010 (in thousands):

Eskaton Retirement Plan SERP
2011 2010 2011 2010
Benefit cost $ 1,807 $ 1,877 $ 137 $ 47
Employer contribution $ 3,308 $ 2,476 $ - $ -
Settlement $ - $ - $ - $ -
Benefits paid $ (1,355) $ (517) $ - $ -

Measurement date - The measurement date used to determine pension benefit measures for the plans is December 31.

Cash flows - Eskaton expects to contribute $2,398,000 to the Eskaton Retirement Plan and $0 to the SERP during the year ending
December 31, 2012.

The benefits expected to be paid are as follows (in thousands):

Eskaton
Retirement
Plan SERP
2012 $ 3,541 $ -
2013 $ 2,003 $ -
2014 $ 1,824 $ -
2015 $ 1,768 $ -
2016 $ 1,585 $ -
2017 - 2021 $ 7,619 $ -

The expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure Eskaton's benefit obligation at December 31, 2011 and
includz estimated future employee service.

Plan assets - Eskaton's investment policy for the Eskaton Retirement Plan states the overall investment objectives of the account.
It alsc contains a target asset mix and asset mix restrictions, which in combination with the skills of each investment manager
should achieve these objectives.

The objectives of the account are expected to be pursued as a long-term goal designed to maximize the returns without exposure to
undue risk. Each investment manager's greatest concern is expected to be long-term appreciation of the assets and consistency of
total portfolio returns. Recognizing that short-term market fluctuations may cause variations in the account performance,
management expects the account to achieve the following objectives over a three-year rolling time period:

»  The account's total return will exceed the increase in the Consumer Price Index by 3.0% annually.

e  The total return will exceed 8.4% annually, net of fees.
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Target Asset Mix Table

Overall Portfolio
Minimum Target Maximum
Asset class percentage percentage percentage
Domestic equities 30% 45% 60%
Real estate 0% 5% 10%
International equities 10% 15% 20%
Domes:ic fixed income 15% 25% 35%
Alternztive investments 0% 10% 20%
The asset allocations of plan assets at December 31, 2011 are as follows (in thousands):
Fair value measurements at
December 31, 2011
Plan assets
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
Total (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Asset category
Cash $ 1,808  §$ 1,808 $ - -
Money market funds 668 668 - -
Common stock 4,66% 4,669 - -
Mytual funds 6,502 6,502 - -
U.S. government securities 670 - 670 -
U.S. government bonds 557 . 557 -
Guaranteed investment account 1,125 - 1,125 -
Pooled separate account 88 88 -
Aliernative investments 1,527 - - 1,527
Total pension assets $ 17,614 $ 13,647 $ 2,440 1,527

There were no redemptions, sales, or realized investment gains related to Level 3 securities in 2011.
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The asset allocations of plan assets at December 31, 2010 are as follows (in thousands):

Fair value measurements at
December 31, 2010

Plan assets
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
Total (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Asset category
Cash $ 28 $ 28 $ - $ -
Money market funds 288 288 - -
Common stock 4,398 4,398 - -
Mutual funds 6,793 6,793 - -
U.S. government securities 480 - 480 -
US. government bonds 760 - 760 -
Guaranteed investment account 1,262 - 1,202 -
Pooled separate account 87 - 87 -
Aliernative investments 1,309 - - 1,309
Total pension assets $ 15,345 $ 11,507 $ 2,529 $ 1,309

There were no redemptions, sales, or realized investment gains related to Level 3 securities in 2010.
NOTE 9 - ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
EVC is a multi-level continuing care community offering independent living, assisted living for those residents needing assistance

with two or more of the functions of daily living and residents with cognitive impairments, and skilled nursing for all other
residents. EVC is located on a 37-acre parcel of land in Carmichael, California, and consists of the following living units:

Number of
Unit type units
Apartments 201
Cottagas 94
Assisted living 38
Assisted living - special care unit 20
Skilled nursing 35

Residents of the apartments and cottages pay a membership fee and sign a membership agreement, which has been approved by
the Continuing Care Contracts Branch of the California Department of Social Services. The membership fee is refundable only from
reoccupancy proceeds. Residents may resell their membership to another qualified individual, and Eskaton receives a transfer fee
of 10% of the original membership fee amount, capped at a maximum of 10% of the new sales price. In addition, appreciation in
excess of the original membership fee amount is shared equally between the resident and Eskaton.

Eskaton is obligated to provide future services and the use of the EVC facility to the residents. Residents are charged monthly
maintenance fees, which are used to pay routine operating expenses of EVC. Management has determined that the deferred
revenue from unamortized EVC membership fees and future monthly fees exceeds the present value of the net cost of future
services and use of the EVC facility to be provided to residents as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, discounted at 6%. Accordingly,
Eskaton has not recorded a liability to provide future services as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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NOTE 10 - SELF-INSURED EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Eskatcn and its subsidiaries are self-insured for employee health and workers' compensation up to $150,000 and $1,500,000 per
claim, respectively. Eskaton maintains stop-loss insurance policies with limits of $0 and $25,000,000 per claim, respectively.
Accruals have been made for estimated liabilities, including estimates for incurred but not reported claims. Eskaton has recorded a
liability of $1,307,000 and $1,270,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, in relation to employee health. Eskaton has
recorded a liability of $4,438,000 and $3,479,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, in relation to workers'
compensation. Eskaton is party to an irrevocable standby letter of credit for workers’ compensation totaling $3,740,000, at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, with the State of California named as beneficiary. In Eskaton's past experience, no claims have been
made against this financial instrument. Management does not expect any material loss to result from this off-balance-sheet
instrument because performance is not expected to be required and, therefore, is of the opinion that the fair value of this
instrument is zero.

NOTE 11 - PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Eskaton maintains claims-made commercial professional liability insurance coverage with California Healthcare Insurance
Company covering losses up to $5,000,000 per claim, annual aggregate of $15,000,000, with a $10,000 deductible per claim.
Eskaton has recorded a liability of $1,330,000 and $1,167,000 for the tail exposure at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. In
accordance with ASU 2010-24, Eskaton has also recorded a liability of $2,261,000 at December 31, 2011 for estimated claim
liabilities insured under its liability policy.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Eskaton is a defendant in various legal actions arising from its normal conduct of business. It is the opinion of Eskaton's
managament, after consulting with legal counsel, that the outcome of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
consolidated financial position or results of operations of Eskaton.

NOTE 13 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Eskaton's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of its accounts receivable.

Eskatcn’s operating facilities are located primarily in the Sacramento, California, metropolitan area. Eskaton grants credit without
collateral to its patients and residents, most of whom are insured under third-party payor agreements. Receivables (before
allowances for uncollectible accounts and net of applicable contractual allowances) from patients and third-party payors at
December 31 are as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Medicare $ 612 $ 1,097
Medi-Cal 1,732 1,989
Other third-party payors 3,771 4,009
Patienis and residents 661 588
$ 6,776 $ 7,683
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NOTE 14 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Eskaton provides health services, residential services, and community service programs within its geographic location. Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows (in thouzands):

2011 2010
Health services $ 38,494 $ 36,626
Residential services 50,959 49,963
Community service programs 1,170 998
Fund raising 695 698
General and administrative 12,709 11,466
$ 104,027 $ 99,751

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued. The
Organization recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide additional
evidence about conditions that existed at the date of the consolidated balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process
of preparing the consolidated financial statements. The Organization’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the consolidated balance sheet but arose
after the consolidated balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are issued.

Eskaton FountainWood Lodge (EFWL) is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation formed in 2011 that will own and
operate at 94-apartment assisted living community in Orangevale, CA. On January 1, 2012, Eskaton transferred all of its assets and
liabilities related to its acquisition of a 94-apartment assisted living community on March 31, 2011 to the newly formed
corporation. Concurrent with the transfer of assets and liabilities, Eskaton terminated its lease with EPI for the operation of the 94-
apartment assisted living community and all operations were transferred from EPI to EFWL.

Eskaton Village - Placerville, LLC (EVP) is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) California corporation formed in 2009 that will own and
operate a 64-apartment assisted living community in Placerville, CA. On January 1, 2012, EVP transferred all of its assets and
liabilities related to the 64-apartment assisted living community to the EVP.

Effective January 1, 2012, Eskaton entered into a new obligation under the Master Indenture, and a new supplemental master
indenture of trust supplementing the Master Indenture, in order to secure the irrevocable standby letter of credit for the Eskaton
Retirement Plan (as referenced in Note 8) and the irrevocable standby letter of credit for the self-insured workers’ compensation
plan (as referenced in Note 10). The standby letters of credit were previously secured by certificates of deposit totaling
approximately $2.6 million and were included in assets whose use is limited on the balance sheets at December 31, 2011 and 2010.
Upon the execution of the new obligation and suppiemental master indenture of trust, the certificates of deposit were released
from restriction and are included in unrestricted cash and cash equivalents in 2012.

As discussed in Note 5, on January 5, 2012, Eskaton made a payment of approximately $5.2 million to Leman in accordance with the
termination agreement entered into by the parties in December 2011.

As a result of favorable conditions in the credit markets, it was determined that an opportunity had arisen to potentially refinance
with fixed rate debt the Series 1999 Certificates. Eskaton will continue to pursue this refinancing effort should prevailing favorable
market conditions permit.

Eskaton has entered in an agreement to extend its existing letter of credit with KBC Bank, N.V. that was scheduled to expire May 15,
2012 for an additional 60-day period expiring July 15, 2012. The extension agreement is pending final signatures. Prior to or
concurrent with the revised expiration at July 15, 2012, management expects to replace the letter of credit with KBC Bank, N.V.
with a direct placement of the Series 2006 Bonds with a different bank for a five year term. In order to secure the Series 2006
Bonds for the benefit of the direct placement bank, Eskaton intends to admit EVR to the Obligtated Group concurrent with the
direct placement. The revised Obligated Group will then be comprised of EPI, EVGV, EGRL, and EVR. Thereafter, the Series 2006
Bonds will be secured by deeds of trust under the Master Indenture.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 27, 2012, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were
issued.
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ESKATON AND SUBIDIARIES

ESKATON CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2011
Carmichael
Adult Day Eskaton
Parent Health Care Combined
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 28 $ 277 305
Accounts receivable, net 16 79 95
Other receivables 42 4 46
Deposits and prepaid expenses 11 9 20
Due from related parties 13 - 13
Total current assets 110 369 479
Property and equipment, net 9,257 51 9,308
Other assets:
Deferred financing costs, net 32 - 32
Other 1,784 - 1,784
1,816 - 1,816
Total assets $ 11,183 $ 420 11,603
Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit)
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 167 $ - 167
Accounts payable 11 1 12
Accrued liabilities:
Payroll and payroll taxes 18 14 32
Vacation 22 23 45
Interest 18 - 18
Other 4 4) -
Due to related parties 1,079 518 1,597
Total current liabilities 1,319 552 1,871
Other labilities:
Other 10 11 21
Due to related parties, net of current portion 1,250 1,250
1,260 11 1,271
Long-term debt, less current maturities 5,487 - 5,487
Total liabilities 8,066 563 8,629
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets (deficit):
Unrestricted net assets (deficit) 3,117 (143) 2,974
Total net assets (deficit) 3,117 (143) 2,974
Total liabilities and net assets (deficit) $ 11,183 $ 420 11,603
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ESKATON AND SUBIDIARIES
ESKATON CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Carmichael
Adult Day Eskaton
Parent Health Care Combined
Unrestricted net assets (deficit):
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Net patient services revenue $ - $ 788 $ 788
Cther, net 230 31 261
Total revenues, gains, and other support 230 819 1,049
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 597 520 1,117
Employee benefits 189 174 363
Professional fees 1 4 5
Supplies 32 63 95
Purchased services 80 119 199
Ancillary costs - 1 1
Utilities 15 1 16
Insurance and other 147 201 348
Depreciation 399 14 413
Inizrest and amortization 250 - 250
Total operating expenses 1,710 1,097 2,807
Loss from operations (1,480) (278) (1,758)
Nonoperating revenue:
Investment income 540 - 540
Total nonoperating revenue 540 - 540
Deficiency of revenues, gains and other
support over expenses $ (940) $ (278) $ (1,218)
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ESKATON AND SUBIDIARIES

ESKATON CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
(Continued)

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Carmichael
Adult Day Eskaton
Parent Health Care Combined
Dsficiency of revenues, gains, and other
support over expenses (page 41) $ (940) $ (278) $ (1,218)
Transfers between related entities 2,000 - 2,000
Change in unrestricted
net assets (deficit) 1,060 (278) 782
Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year 2,057 135 2,192
Unresiricted net assets (deficit), end of year 3,117 (143) 2,974
Tempuorarily restricted net assets:
Net assets released from restriction used
for operations
Increase in temporarily restricted
net assets - - -

Temporarily restricted net assets, beginning of year - -
Temporarily restricted net assets, end of year $ - $ - $
Changs in net assets [deficit) $ 1,060 $ (278) $ 782
Net assets, beginning of year 2,057 135 2,192
Net assets {deficit), end of year $ 3,117 $ (143) $ 2,974
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
ESKATON CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE - CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31,2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in
net assets to net cash used in operating
activities:
Depreciatich
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Transfers between related entities
Change in receivables
Change in deposits and prepaid expenses
Change in accounts payable
Change in accrued liabilities
Change in cther liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of FountainWood Lodge
Acquisition of FountainWood Lodge goodwill
Expenditures for property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from finar:cing activity:
Proceeds from long-term borrowing
Principal payments on long-term debt

Debt issuance costs
Net change in due to/from related entities

Net cash provided by financing activity

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest

Carmichael
Adult Day Eskaton
Parent Health Care Combined

$ 1,060 $ (278) 782
399 14 413

11 - 11

(2,000) - (2,000)

(44) 11 (33)

6 - 6
- (6) (6

30 (6) 24

(42) 11 (31)
(580} (254) (834)

(8,503) - (8,503)
(500) - (500)
(423) (4) (427)

(9,426) (4) (9,430)

5,750 5,750

(96) (96)

(42) - (42)

4,316 518 4,834

9,928 518 10,446

(78) 260 182

106 17 123

$ 28 $ 277 305
$ 221 $ 221
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (unaudited)
Year s Ended December 31,2011 and 2010

EPI develops affordable housing projects for older adult residents utilizing various funding programs from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and other federal, state, and local government funding programs. EPI also sponsors
community education, health fairs, community fundraising for charitable purposes, and aging services organizations that research
technelogy and other services appropriate to older adult living. Eskaton’s National Demonstration Home presents innovative
solutions in home design and technology that will enable older adults to maximize their independence and remain in their own
homes. Eskaton provides educational guided tours of the National Demonstration Home to the public for free.

In addition, Eskaton and EPI provide the following community service programs under their social responsibility policies:

The Senior Connection - Eskaton owns and operates The Senior Connection (TSC). TSC provides older adults and their family
members with information about community resources, assistance in selecting the appropriate level and source of care,
educational courses, placement referrals, legal consultation services, case management, transportation services, and other services.
These services are provided free or at nominal cost to the clients.

Telephone Reassurance Program - Eskaton owns and operates a telephone reassurance/home visitor program. The Telephone
Reassurance Program is provided primarily by volunteers, is free to clients, and includes daily telephone calls or weekly home
visits to isolated older adults.

Adult Day Health Care Center {ADHC) - Eskaton owns and operates an ADHC program that provides social, recreational, and
rehabilitation services to residents of a portion of Sacramento County. The ADHC program accepts Medi-Cal clients despite the
shortfzll of Medi-Cal reimbursement compared to cost. The ADHC program also accepts uninsured clients at rates below actual
cost.

Social Responsibility Costs - The unreimbursed affordable housing development and operating costs; the actual costs of
community education and health fairs, community and aging services sponsorships, and demonstration home tours; and the
difference between the cost and reimbursement of providing community service programs are all considered to be social
responsibility. The level of social responsibility provided for the years ended December 31 is measured as follows (dollar amounts
in thousands):

2011 2010
Unreimbursed affordable housing costs $ 76 $ 247
Community education and health fairs - 17
Community sponsorships 12 8
Aging services sponsorships 5 17
Demonstration Home tours 73 57
Community service program cost in excess of reimbursement:
The Senior Connection 674 564
Telephone Reassurance Program 238 201
ADHC 278 323
Total $ 1,356 $ 1,434
Community service program operating statistics:
Demonstration Home people toured 413 362
The Senior Connection:
Information and referral calls 4,941 5,039
Legal appointments 45 43
Community education and support attendees 4,017 4,114
Transportation hours 2,542 2,624
Telephone Reassurance Program:
Telephone calls 98,547 102,436
Home visits 1,361 1,409
ADHC client days 10,034 9,359
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Members of the Board of Directors of
Eskaton and Subsidiaries
Carmichael, California

We have audited the accompanying Continuing Care Reserve Report (Part 5) of
Eskaton and Subsidiaries (the “Organization”) as of and for the year ended December
31, 2011. The Continuing Care Reserve Report (Part 5) is the responsibility of the
Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Continuing Care Reserve Report (Part 5) based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Continuing Care Reserve
Report (Part 5) is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Continuing Care
Reserve Report (Part 5). An audit of a continuing care reserve report also includes
assessing conformity with the provisions of California Health and Safety Code
Section 1792 in so far as it relates to accounting and reporting matters. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such Continuing Care Reserve Report (Part 5) presents fairly, in all
material respects, the continuing care reserve requirements of Eskaton and
Subsidiaries as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, in conformity with the
report preparation provisions of the California Health and Safety Code Section 1792.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors
and management of Eskaton and Subsidiaries and for filing with the California
Department of Social Services and should not be used for any other purposes.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

-
b PV LA B & AT
-/ J I | {AF o & =4

San Francisco, California
April 27,2012
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
FORM 5-5
ANNUAL RESERVE CERTIFICATION

Provider Name: Eskaton

Fiscal Year Ended: 31-Dec-11

We have reviewed our debt service reserve and operating expense reserve requircments as of, and for
the period ended 12/31/2011 and are in compliance with those requirements.

Our liquid reserve requirements, computed using the audited financial statements for the fiscal year
are as follows:

Amount
[1] Debt Service Reserve Amount $5,284,000
[2] Operating Expense Reserve Amount $3,000,000
[3] Total Liquid Reserve Ameunt; | $8,283,999|
Qualifying assets sufficient to fulfill the above requirements are held as follows:
Amount
Qualifying Asset Description Debt Service Reserve Operating Reserve
[4] Cash and Cash Equivalents $0 $19,459,866
[5] Investment Securities $0 $3,979,567
[6] Equity Securities $0 $31,351,441
[71 Unused/Available Lines of Credit $0 $0
[8] Unused/Available Letters of Credit $0 $0
[9] Debt Service Reserve $9,561,368 (not applicable)
[10] Other: $4,143,286
(describe qualifying asset)
Total Amount of Qualifying Assets $9,561,368 [12] $58,934,160
Reserve Obligation Amount: [13] $5,284,000 [14] $3,000,000
Surplus/(Deficiency): [15] $4,277368 [16] $55,934,160

Date: April 27,2012

(Authorlzed Representative)

Chief Executive Officer

(Title)




SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES



ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — DIRECT METHOD

DECEMBER 31, 2011
(IN THOUSANDS)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from independent residents $ 14,286
Cash received from ALU contract residents 2,756
Cash received from SNF contract residents 3,596
Cash received from non-contract residents 380
Cash received from guest services 166
Cash received from other revenue 6,063
Cash received from investment income used for operations -
Cash received from other investment income 697
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (15,770)
Net cash provided by operating activities 12,174
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of assets limited as to use (3,766)
Proceeds from sale of assets limited as to use 4,005
Purchases of investments (4,688)
Proceeds from sale of investments 5,394
Expenditures for capital maintenance (1,470)
Net cash used in investing activities (525)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from appreciation on resold CCRC memberships (4,653)
Change in deposits on unoccupied CCRC units (204)
Principal payments on long-term debt (1,198)
Debt issuance costs (61))
Change in due from related party - current year cash flow (5,543)
Net cash used in financing activities (11,649)
Net change in cash -
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2010 2
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2011 $ 2
Supplemental Disclosures:
Cash paid for interest (net of amount capitalized) 346




ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT WORKSHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2011
(IN THOUSANDS)
Per
Audited
Stmt of Adiustments Cash
Kevenues: Operations Dr, Cr. Basis
Net Independent resident revenue
(net of prov for Bad Debt) $ 16,369 264 313 $ 16,418
Amortization of deferred revenue - 2,132 - (2,132)
Net ALU contract resident revenue
(net of prov for Bad Debt) 2,747 48 57 2,756
Net SNF contract resident revenue
(net of prov for Bad Debt) 3,587 55 64 3,596
Net ALU non-contract resident revenue
(net of prov for Bad Debt) 325 5 6 326
Net SNF non-contract resident revenue
(net of prov for Bad Debt) 53 6 7 54
Sub-total 23,081 21,018
Reimbursements for services to non-residents 166 166
Unrestricted contributions - -
Other operating revenue 679 200 5,584 6,063
Sub-total 845
Unrestricted Investment income - -
Other Investment income (net of unrealized) 389 347 736
Sub-total 389
Change in unrealized gains - -
Other non operating income 39 39)
Restricted Contributions - -
Change in temporarily restricted net assets - -
Change in fair value of derivative activities 5,598 (5,598) -
Total Revenue 29,874 2,710 780 27,944
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 5,739 684 700 5,723
Employee benefits 1,857 1,857
Professional Fees 45 45
Supplies 250 142 46 346
Purchased services 4,728 694 606 4,816
Ancillary costs 252 252
Utilities 1,441 1,441
Insurance & Other 872 152 162 862
Depreciation and amortization 3,145 3,145 -
Interest 439 13 24 428
Total Expense 18,768 15,770
Total of Cash Operating Expenses 15,770
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities $ 11,106 $ 12,174
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
FORM 1-1 - RESIDENT POPULATION
FORM 1-2 - ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE

DECEMBER 31, 2011

Line Continuniag Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 417
[2] Number at end of fiscal year 419
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 836
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents

All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 425
7 Number at end of fiscal year 423
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7 848
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x.50
[10] Mean number of all residents
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by the mean number of
(1] all residents (Line 10) and enter the result (round to two decimal places). 0.99
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE

Line TOTAL

[11 Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $18,780,000
[a] Depreciation $3,145,000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) $234,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line 1a and 1b) $3,379,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $15,401,000
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 99%
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $15,246,990
x .001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $15,247
PROVIDER: Eskaton
COMMUNITY: Eskaton Village - Carmichael

11



ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 1-1
CALCULATION OF NONRESIDENT REIMBURSEMENT

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Independent  Assisted Skilled Total
Contract Residents @ 12/31/10 337 46 34 417
Contract Residents @ 12/31/11 338 47 34 419
Total 675 93 68 836
Mean 337.5 46.5 34 418
All Residents @ 12/31/10 337 54 34 425
All Residents @ 12/31/11 338 50 35 423
Total 675 104 69 848
Mean 337.5 52 34.5 424
% Contract Residents to Total Residents 100.00% 89.42% 98.55% 98.58%
% Nonresidents to Total Residents 0.00% 10.58% 1.45% 1.42%
2011 OPERATING REVENUES
Assisted Living (Contract Residents) 2,747,000
Assisted Living (Nonresidents) 325,000
Less: Bad Debt Expense -

Net Assisted Living (Nonresidents) 325,000

Total $ 3,072,000
Skilled Nursing (Contract Residents) 3,587,000
Skilled Nursing (Nonresidents) 53,000

Less: Bad Debt Expense .

Net Skilled Nursing (Nonresidents) 53,000

Total Skilled Nursing (without Bad Debt ad;) $ 3,640,000
Total Non-residents Revenues $ 378,000
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 5-1 & FORM 5-2
RECONCILIATION TO AUDIT REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Interest paid during fiscal year (per financiai schedules) $ 2,937,000
Less:
Finance fees - 1999 bonds 24,000
Finance fees - 2005 bonds 441,000
Finance fees - 2007 EVP bonds 137,000
Finance fees - 2007 ELGB bonds 184,000
Finance fees - 2003A bonds 333,000
Finance fees - 2008B bonds 925,000
Total interest expense adjustment 2,044,000
Total long term interest expense paid during the year ended December 31, 2011 $ 893,000
Form 5-1
Total column (c) interest expense paid during fiscal year $ 671,000
Form 5-2
Total column (b) interest expense paid during fiscal year 222,000
Less:
Capitalized interest -
Total long term interest expense paid during the year ended December 31, 2011 $ 893,000
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ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 5-4
RECONCILIATION TO AUDIT REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2011
Interest Paid During Fiscal Year (per financial schedules) $ 346,000
Less:
Finance fees - 1999 Bonds 24,000
Finance fees - 2008 A Bonds 88,000 112,000
Total long term interest expense paid during the year ended December 31, 2011 $ 234,000
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ESKATON VILLAGE CARMICHAEL
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 5-4

CALCULATION OF NET OPERATING EXPENSES
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Total Resident Revenue $ 23,093,000
Less: Reimbursements for services to residents 22,549,000
Reimbursements for services to non-residents 544,000
Assisted Living services to non-residents $ 325,000
Skilled Nursing services to non-residents 53,000
Guest Meals 129,000
Guest Room Meals 37,000
Reimbursements for services to non-residents 544,000
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 5-5

DESCRIPTION OF RESERVES UNDER SB 1212

Total Qualifying Assets as Filed:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investment Securities
Equity Securities

Alternative Investments

Total Qualifying Assets as Filed:

Reservations and Designations:

Workers' Compensation

Deposits

Tail Exposure - Professional Liability Insurance
Eskaton Health Plan

Unfanded Pension Obligation

Remaining Liquid Reserves

¥ 19,459,866
3,979,567

31,351,441

4,143,286

58,934,160

4,438,174

161,000
1,329,658
1,306,962

6,489,062
$ 45,209,304

Cash and short-term investments

Government securities and corporate debt
Equity securities and mutual funds

Other

Self-insured Workers' Compensation Plan
Refundable deposits

Claims-made professional liability insurance
Self-insured Employee Health Plan
Defined benefit cash balance pension plan
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL FORM 5-5
ALATU - COMPOSITION OF ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011
US Treas Govt
Cash & ST Sec & Corp
Total Investments Debt Equity Sec's Mutual Fands
1995 SAVRS 4,212,525 1,151,533 3,060,992 - -
2006 Bonds-EVR 1,418,288 12,145 1,406,143 - -
2007 Bonds-EVP 522,935 7,781 915,154 - -
2008B Bonds 3,007,620 899,264 2,108,356 -
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 9,561,368 2,070,723 7,490,645 - -
Restricted WC & Pension
LC Collateral 2,637,663 2,637,663
TOTAL RESERVES AND COLLATERAL IN ALATU 12,199,031
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
FORM 7-1
REPORT OF CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING

[1] Monthly Service Fees at
beginning of reporting
period: 3,234 -4,353 4,191 -5,791 8,670
(indicate range, if applicable)
[2] Indicate percentage of
increase in fees imposed
during reporting period: 2.80% 1.70% 3.00%
(indicate range, if applicable)

LI Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the
reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: 01/01/11
(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

M Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs, and
economic indicators.

M All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

M At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to attend.

I At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the increase,
the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for calculating the increase.

M The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting held to
discuss the fee increases.

I/ The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
ATTACHMENT TO FORM 7-1
EXPLANATION FOR INCREASE IN MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

Monthly service fees were increased in 2011 by 1.70% to 3.00% to offset expected increases in
costs for labor, food, supplies, contractor support, etc. There were also higher expected increases
in the cost of employee health insurance.

PROVIDER NAME: Eskaton
COMMUNITY NAME: Eskaton Village - Carmichael
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
ATTACHMENT TO DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER: Eskaton Village was initially accredited by the Continuing
Care Accreditation Commission in December 1998. Future rate increases are generally based on
the expected increases in costs of services. Independent living rates have increased annually from
2.75% to 5.75% including increases of 4.00% in 2008, 4.75% in 2009, 2.75% in 2010 and 2.80%
in 2011. A group long-term care policy provides continuing protection from nursing home cost
increases. Upon departure from the Village, residents, or their estates, receive 90% of the initial
membership price or resale price, whichever is less, plus 50% of any appreciation.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

Long-Term Debt
Less: Current Portion

Divided By:
Total Assets

Long-Term Debt to Total Assets Ratios

Total Operating Expenses
Less: Depreciation & Amortization

Divided By:
Total Operating Revenues
Less: Amortization of Deferred Revenue

Operating Ratio

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Plus: Interest & amortization
Depreciation
Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Less: Amortization of Deferred Revenue

Divided By:
Annual Debt Service

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Long-Term Debt to Total Assets Ratio

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
159,637 157,141 154,244 151,176 152,697
{6,128) (2,883) (3,059) (4,138) (36,949)
153,509 154,258 151,185 147,038 115,748
225,079 205,376 207,435 209,920 210,588
68.20% 75.11% 72.88% 70.04% 54.96%
Operating Ratio
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
86,415 98,795 96,189 99,751 104,027
(6,414) (7,523) (8,484) (8,592) (9,149)
£0,001 91,272 87,705 91,159 94,878
9,361 94,781 99,732 106,068 108,176
(1,955) (2,080) (2,118) (2,129) (2,132)
87,406 92,701 97,614 103,939 106,044
91.53% 98.46% 89.85% 87.70% 89.47%
Debt Service Coverage Ratio
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
808 (37,097) 17,544 3,457 (3,030)
5,470 9,509 3,846 3,915 3,606
7,523 7,523 8,484 8,592 9,149
1,231 717 271 49 15
(1,955) (2,080) (2,118) (2,129) (2,132)
14,077 (21,428) 28,033 13,884 7,608
9,396 8,905 4,157 3,899 5,284
1.50 (2.41) 6.74 3.56 1.44
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Monterey Proceeds

General Purpose Funds
Growth Funds

Bozard Restricted - Village
EAC Building Loan Proceeds
Capital Replacement Reserve

Self Insured Workers' Comp LOC Reserve
Other Short Investments

Weodrow Wilson CD
Unrestricted Cash & Investments

Divided By:
Operating Expenses
Less: Depreciation & Amortization
Divided By:
Cperating Expenses per Day
Days Cash On Hand Ratio

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
9,076 12,526 14,506 16,409 16,819
7,607 5,819 7,195 - -

10,513 7,970 9,816 32,294 32,412
7,235 5,955 7,161 - -
10,070 6,986 8,211 8,952 8,152
3,384 2,868 3,320 - -
1,227 923 1,121 - -
951 1,200 1,370 1,385 1,552
50,063 44,247 52,700 59,040 58,935
86,415 98,795 96,189 99,751 104,027
6,414) (7,523) (8,484) (8,592) (9,149)
80,001 91,272 87,705 91,159 94,878
365 365 365 365 365
219.18 250.06 240.29 249.75 259.94
228 177 219 236 227

26



ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

2009 2010 2011
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
CPERATING INCOME (excluding amortization of entrance
fee income) 97,614 103,939 106,044
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES (excluding depreciation,
arnortization and interest) 83,859 87,244 91,272
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 13,755 16,695 14,772
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 3,846 3,915 3,606
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(ezcluding extraordinary itcms) 14,001 (2,860) (1,179
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES,
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 23,910 9,920 3,987
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES (Total
Deposits Less Refunds) 277 49 15
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF
LENCER BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY
CSCDA Auction Rate Securities 33,100,000 Variable Jul-99 2029
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 20,750,000 Variable Apr-08 2029
ABAG Variabie Rate Demand Bonds 21,250,000 Variable Dec-06 2037
ABAG Variabie Rate Demand Bonds 11,655,000 Variable May-07 2038
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 12,540,000 Variable Aug-07 2038
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 44,720,000 Variable May-08 2035
Other {sec attached) 8,682,064
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio [ormulas)
2003 CCAC Medians
30th percentile.

{aptional) 2009 2010 2011
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 41.50% 72.88% 70.04% 54.96%
OPERATING RATIO 102.94°; 89.86% 87.70% 89.47%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.64%| 6.74 3.56 1.44
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 20] 219.32 236.40 226.73
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE

2009 % 2010 % 2011 “

STUDIO NA NA NA
ONE BEDROOM 3,062 476 3,146 274 3234 2.80
TWO BEDROOM 3817 472 3,923 278 4,032 2.78
COTTAGE/HOUSE 4121 476 4235 277 4,353 279
ASSISTED LIVING 3913 405 4,069 4.00 4,191 3.00
SKILLED NURSING 7710 405 8,400 4.09 8,670 321
SFECIAL CARE 5280 475 5,791 201 5,791 -
COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER: Pleare see attached disclosure worksheet.

AMORTIZATION
PERIOD
30 years
21 years
31 years
31 years
31 years
27 years
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES

SUPPLEMENTAL
CONTINUING CARE COMMUNITY RETIREMENT DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END

OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION

LENDER BALANCE RATE  ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Wells Fargo Bank 3 3,007,955  Variable Oct-08 2013 25 years
Pilegaard 20,424  8.000% Jun-99 2012 12 years
Five Star Bank 5,653,685  Variable Mar-11 2014 20 years
Total $ 8,682,064
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENT 4 SUPPORTING CALCULATIONS

2009 2010 2011

Net patient revenues 41,229 43,950 44,655
Net resident revenues 46,756 49,333 53,975
Less amortization of entrance fees (2,118) (2,129) (2,132)
Other 11,747 12,785 9,546
Income from ongoing operations 97,614 103,939 106,044
Total expenses 96,189 99,751 104,027
Less loss on disposal of property and equipment - - -
Less loss on early repayment of debt . - -
Less depreciation and amortization (8,484) (8,592) (9,149)
Less Interest (3,846) (3,915) (3,606)
Operating expenses 83,859 87,244 91,272
Net income from operations 13,755 16,695 14,772
Interest expense (3,846) (3,915) (3,606)
Non Operating Income 14,001 (2,860) (7,179)

NI before entrance fees, depreciation and amortization 23,910 9,920 3,987
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET
GENERAL INFORMATION

Continuing Care Retirerent Community Disclosure Worksheet
General information

FACILITY NAME:__ Eskaton Village Carmichael

ADDRESS: 3939 Walnut Avenue ZIP CCDE: 95608 PHONE: 816/974-2000
FACILITY OWNER: Eskaton FACILITY OPERATOR: Eskaton
RELATED FACILITIES: Seeaftached RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: _NJA
YEAR OPENED: _1992 __ NO.OF ACRES:_37  MULTI-STORY:_ SINGLE STORY:_ BOTH:_X_
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: __memie MILES TO HOSPITAL: _MS. four miles
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTHCARE

APARTMENTS - STUDIO —0 ASSISTEDLIVING —38

APARTMENTS —1 BDRM 85 SKILLED NURSING —35

APARTMENTS -2 BDRM 116 MEMORY CARE 20

COTTAGESMHQUSES 97— DESCRIBE MEMORY CARE: Secured perimeter unit for
% OCCUPANCY AT YEAREND _SGR A% care of residents with Alzheimer’s or related dementia.

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: I NOT FOR PROFIT O FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: XY OUN BY: _CCAC
FORM OF CONTRACT: 0 LIFECARE X CONTINUING CARE X FEE FOR SERVICE

U1 ASSIGN ASSETS XEQUITY O ENTRY FEE O RENTAL
REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): X90% 075% 0O50% 0O PRORATEDTO0% O OTHER; — _
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $100,000 TO $350,000 LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? Y XN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT _Briarity access to ALLL SNF_R& MCLI (income eligihle fee for

service)
ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: —%2 PRIOR PROFESSION: ~ N/A OTHER:
FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES
COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE
FEE FOR INCLUDE FCR
AVAILABLE SERVICE DINFEE EXTRA
CHARGE
HOUSEKEEPING TIMES PER
BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP Q X MONTH 4
BILLIARD ROOM X a NUMBER OF MEALS PER DAY 3
BOWLING GREEN u a SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE X ]
CARD ROOMS X a
CHAPEL X a 24 HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X ]
COFFEE SHOP a X ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X Q
CRAFT ROOMS X a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X ]
EXERCISE ROCM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X a
GOLF COURSE ACCESS Q Q CABLETV X Qa
LIBRARY X a LINENS FURNISHED X 0
PUTTING GREEN X a LINENS LAUNDERED X a
SHUFFLEBOARD (] a MEDICATION MANAGEMENT a X
SPA X ] NURSINGMWELLNESS CLINIC X ]
SWIMMING POOL- INDOOR X ] PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE a X
SWIMMING POCL-OUTDOOR a a TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL ] X
TENNIS COURT a a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X a
WORKSHOP X Q OTHER - 24 hour security X Q
OTHER - Painting Studio and X a

Gardening Area

Participation in this report is voluntary and accuracy of information in not guaranteed. Many communities are part of multi-
facility operations, which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are encouraged to ask questions of the CCRC
that they are considering and to seek advice from professional advisors if necessary.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET
GENERAL INFORMATION

We are pledged to the letter and spirit of U.S. policy for the achievement of equal housing opportunity
throughout the Nation. We encourage and support an affirmative advertising and marketing program
in which there are no barriers to obtaining housing because of race, color, religion, sex, handicap,
familial status, or natfonal origin.

RGN

Multi-Facility Owner: General Information Worksheet

CORPORATE NAME: _ESKATON

CCRCs LOCATION (City, State): PHONE (with area code)

Eskaton Village, Carmichael Carmichael, CA 916-974-2000

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMUNITIES

Eskaton Village — Grass Valley Grass Valley, CA 530-273-1778
Eskaton Village Roseville Roseville, CA 916-789-7831
Eskaton Village Placerville Piacerville, CA 530-295-3400

FREE-STANDING ASSISTED LIVING

Eskaton Lodge Gold River Gold River, CA 916-852-7900
Eskaton Lodge Cameron Park Cameron Park, CA 530-672-8900
Eskaton Lodge Granite Bay Granite Bay, CA 916-789-0326
Eskaton FountainWood Lodge Orangevale, CA 916-988-2200

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

Eskaton Care Center Manzanita Carmichael, CA 916-331-8513
Eskaton Care Center Fair Oaks Fair Oaks, CA 916-965-4663
Eskaton Care Center Greenhaven Sacramento, CA 916-393-2550
SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Eskaton has been in business since 1968 and owns cr cperates approximately 30 communities, 14 of which are low income
housing
communities in the Northern California area.

*PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFECARE.
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SUPPLEMENTAL
CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY DISCLOSURE WORKSHEET

2009 2010 2011
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME (excluding amortization of entrance
fee income) 97,614 103,939 106,044
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES (excluding depreciation,
amortization and interest) 83,859 87,244 91,272
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 13,755 16,695 14,772
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 3,846 3915 3,606
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 14,001 (2,860) (7,179)
NET INCCME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES,
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 23,910 9,920 3,987
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES (Total
Dzposits Less Refunds) 277 49 15
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
QUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF
LENDER BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY
CSCDA Auction Rate Securities 33,100,000 Variable Jul-99 2029
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 20,750,000 Variable Apr-C8 2029
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 21,250,000 Variable Dec-06 2037
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 11,655,000 Variable May-07 2038
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 12,540,000 Variable Aug-07 2038
ABAG Variable Rate Demand Bonds 44,720,000 Variable May-08 2035
Other (sce attached) 8,682,064
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
20 disrs
50th percentile

{ondional) 2009 2010 2011
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 41.50%| 72.88% 70.04%% 54.96%
OPERATING RATIO 102.94% 89.86% 87.70% 89.47%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.64% 6.74 3.56 1.44
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 201 21932 236.40 226.73
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE

2009 % 2010 % 2011 %

STUDID N/A NA N/A
ONE EEDROOM 3,062 476 3,146 274 3,234 2.80
TWO BEDROOM 3817 472 3,923 278 4,032 278
COTTAGE/HOUSE 4,121 476 4,235 277 4,353 2.7%
ASSISTED LIVING 3913 405 4,069 4.00 4,191 3.00
SKILLED NURSING 7,710 4.05 8,400 4.09 8,670 321
SFECIAL CARE 5280 475 5791 201 5,791 -
COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER: Please see attached disclosure worksheet.

AMORTIZATION
PERIOD
30 years
21 years
31 years
31 years
31 years
27 years
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ESKATON AND SUBSIDIARIES

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

As required by the Continuing Care Contract Statutes, I hereby certify that:

e The annual reserve reports and any amendments thereto are correct to the

best of my knowledge.

¢ Each continuing care contract form in use or offered to new residents has

been approved by the Department.

o As of the date of my certification, the provider is maintaining the required

liquid reserve and, if applicable, the required refund reserve.

Dated: April 27, 2012

= M~

Todd Murch, Chief Executive Officer
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ESKAFQN.

rans i the Aging Lxpenence

Fof

Eskaton Administrative Center
5105 Manzanita Avenue
Carmichael, CA 95608-0598

916-334-0810 PH
916-338-1248 FX

May 25, 2012

Continuing Care Contracts Branch
California Department of Social Services
Community Care Licensing Division
744 P Street, MS 10-90

Sacramento, CA 95814

To Whom It May Concern:
Please find enclosed Eskaton’s 2011 Key Indicators Report.

Lines 2, 3, 6, 7 and 15 were prepared using CCRC facility data and all other lines in the .
report were prepared using Obligated Group data.

We have not identified any trends that we feel are cause for concern but we will be happy
to discuss any questions the Department may have.

. Best regards,
IDL_QJ? /‘) Qer
Bill Pace

Chief Financial Officer

BP:eab

cc: Ed Boogaard
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Key Indicator Report - Occupancy By Facility
Eskaton

Budget
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Care Center Manzanita 86.58% 90.22% 93.68% 91.60% 92.80% 93.70% 03.70% 93.70% 93.70%
Care Center Fair Oaks 91.58% 92.53% 9257% 93.40% 95.80% 93.90% 93.90% 93.90% 93.90%
Care Center Greenhaven  91.69% 82.19% 93.20% 93.20% 93.00% 92.60% 92.60% 92.60% 92.60%

Monroe Lodge 97.98% 88.00% 93.00% 79.60% B86.10% 86.00% 86.00% 86.00% 86.00%
Henson Manor - 96.77% 93.75% 97.25% 89.90% 79.00% 92.50% 92.50% 92.50% 92.50%
Cameron Park Lodge 83.03% 95.92% 93.88% 81.20% 74.60% 91.80% 91.80% 91.80% 91.80%
Granite Bay Lodge 96.97% 88.54% 93.48% B84.50% B88.70% 92.60% 92.60% 92.60% 92.60%
Village Cammichael 90.04% 99.25% 99.25% 98.40% 98.70% 98.80% 98.80% ©98.80%  98.80%
Village Grass Valley 95.80% 87.59% 93.43% 83.00% 81.90% 88.30% 88.30% 88.30% 88.30%
Gold River Lodge 91.18% 93.68% 93.68% 8280% 76.50% 85.30% 85.30% 85.30% 85.30%
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